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Riverside County Transportation Commission

September 21, 2011

R.A. Barney Barnett
474 Prospect Avenue
Highgrove, CA 92507

Dear Mr. Barnett:

This letter is in response to your request for records/information received by the Riverside
County Transportation Commission on September 20 regarding a Marlborough Avenue
Metrolink Station. The following information you have requested is available as follows:

e Number of parking spa d for the 9.75 acres = 593

e Purchase price of the(Marlborough' Avenue Metrolink site = $8,146,00m

° Seller of the property in question = Grove Business Park LLC

e Number of parking spaces at the Downtown Riverside Metrolink station = 11156
Sincerely,

{:/ ‘\{}ﬂ\}f\‘/j@%&, Houumnmo,—

Jennifer Harmon
Office and Board Services Manager




